

TITLE 610. STATE REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION
CHAPTER 15. EDUCATIONAL OUTREACH
SUBCHAPTER 1. USE OF TOWERS, FACILITIES AND COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES

610:15-1-1. Purpose

~~The Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education will make available the use of towers and facilities of OneNet, the State of Oklahoma's official telecommunications and information network, to educational entities, governmental agencies, and commercial businesses; provided, however, the proposed use does not interfere with the normal maintenance and operations of OneNet. Each request to utilize the internet and technology services or towers and facilities standard industry engineering requirements and state and federal laws and regulations. OneNet is the comprehensive digital communications entity operated by the Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education. The purpose of OneNet is to meet the mission critical technology needs of Oklahoma's education, research, healthcare and government institutions.~~

610:15-1-2. Towers and facilities use

(a) All proposed ~~tower and facility~~ installations shall be in accordance with ~~good engineering practices state and federal laws and regulations~~ and shall be subject to the approval of the OneNet engineering staff. Requests for installation of microwave antennas on the OneNet towers shall be approved only after a tower wind load study is performed by an approved and qualified registered professional engineer. Costs of the study are to be paid for by the proposed user. Any structural modifications required to the tower resulting from the proposed antenna installation will be at the expense of the proposer. Generally, 2-way radio antenna installations will not require a tower analysis to be performed; however, it shall be at the discretion of the ETN infrastructure engineering staff as to whether or not an analysis is required.

(b) The Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education will develop a schedule of monthly rates for the use of OneNet's towers and facilities.

(c) The Chancellor or the Chancellor's designee may waive any or all monthly rates specified in the rate schedule if use of OneNet's towers and facilities is determined to be in the best interest of the State.

(d) The State Regents reserve the right to change the rates or cancel service with a 90-day advance notice to the user.

610:15-1-3. Communications Internet and technology services use

(a) The Oklahoma State Regents for Higher Education ~~will~~ shall make OneNet's ~~voice, data and video communications and internet and technology services~~ and infrastructure available to ~~educational entities, governmental agencies, and commercial businesses~~ research and educational entities, governmental and tribal agencies, political subdivisions, eligible healthcare providers, and telecommunications providers consistent with the policies and procedures established by OneNet; ~~provided, however, that the~~ The proposed use ~~does~~ shall not interfere with the normal maintenance and operation of OneNet. Each request to utilize the ~~voice, data and/or video communications~~ internet and technology services of OneNet will be reviewed on an individual basis to ensure it is consistent with state and federal laws and regulations. The State Regents will develop a schedule of rates to be utilized for the services provided and shall have the ability to offer discounted rates on a case-by-case basis if it is determined to be in the best interest of the State.

(b) For the purposes of this section, "eligible healthcare providers" include, but are not limited to: (1) post-secondary educational institutions offering health care instruction, teaching hospitals, and medical schools; (2) community health centers or health centers providing health care to migrants; (3) local health departments or agencies; (4) community mental health centers; (5) not-for-profit hospitals; (6) rural health clinics; and (7) consortia of health care providers consisting of one or more entities falling into the first six categories.

~~(b)~~(c) The State Regents reserve the right to change the rates or cancel service with a 90- day advance notice to the user.